

# 2021

---

# STRATEGIC PLANNING TO IMPROVE SURGICAL, OBSTETRIC, ANAESTHESIA, AND TRAUMA CARE IN THE ASIA PACIFIC REGION

## CONTACT PACKET

### ORGANISED BY:

Harvard Program in Global Surgery and Social Change

Harvard Center for Global Health Delivery

Global Surgery Foundation

Royal Australasian College of Surgeons

United Nations Institute for Training and Research

---

[WWW.PGSSSC.ORG](http://WWW.PGSSSC.ORG)  
BOSTON, MA, USA

# STRATEGIC PLANNING TO IMPROVE SURGICAL, OBSTETRIC, ANAESTHESIA, AND TRAUMA CARE IN THE ASIA PACIFIC REGION

This series of virtual meetings convened a broad group of key stakeholders to lead initiatives to strengthen surgical care in the Asia-Pacific region. Three 2-hour long sessions were hosted fortnightly from February to March 2021.

## SESSIONS:

**Improving Surgical Care in the Asia-Pacific Region: Current Status & Opportunities** - February 18th - 2:00 - 4:00am GMT

**Financing for Surgical, Obstetric, Anaesthesia, & Trauma Care**  
March 4th - 2:00 - 4:00am GMT

**Strategic Partnerships in Supporting Surgical Care**  
March 17th - 2:00 - 4:00am GMT

## GOALS & OBJECTIVES

- Provide recent updates and historical context for surgical capacity strengthening in the Asia-Pacific and globally.
- Identify challenges and opportunities to improve surgical care in the Asia-Pacific.
- Discuss the role of partnerships with the WHO, funding agencies, professional organisations, academic institutions, and private organisations
- Explore the possibilities for coordinated efforts and regional collaboration.



# EXTERNAL PARTNERS, NGOs, FUNDERS

All contacts have agreed to have their information shared with participants

| Last Name (Surname) | First Name         | Position(s) & Organisation(s)   | Organisation type(s)   | E-mail address:            | Website or other contact:   | Regions can contribute to:                      | Areas of contribution:  |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|--|----------------------------|---|---|---|
| Akinwunmi           | Babatunde          | Brigham and Women's Hospital / Clinical Research Program manager  | Academic institution, Hospital, service delivery   | bakinwunmi@bwh.harvard.edu | <a href="https://www.linkedin.com/in/babatunde-akinwunmi-md-mmsc-mpf-fwacs-fmcog-80927513">https://www.linkedin.com/in/babatunde-akinwunmi-md-mmsc-mpf-fwacs-fmcog-80927513</a> | Africa  | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, Visiting clinical teams, International/regional governance          |
| Alasfar             | Amin               | MSANC - NORP  | Student/learner  | ameen.alasfar@gmail.com    | <a href="http://msanorthcyp.org/">http://msanorthcyp.org/</a>   | Middle East                                     | Education / Training, Visiting clinical teams   |
| Albuquerque Ribeiro | Lucas Loiola Ponte | InciSioN - Public Relations Lead  | Nongovernmental organisation   | incisionbrazil@gmail.com   | <a href="https://instagram.com/incision_brazil">https://instagram.com/incision_brazil</a>   | Worldwide, national work group America          | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy  |
| bin Redzuan         | Muhd Zaki Azre     | Surgery   | Ministry of Health   | zack.azre@gmail.com        | <a href="http://hmelaka.moh.gov.my/">http://hmelaka.moh.gov.my/</a>   | South-east Asia                                 | Education / Training, Development of clinical standards / guidelines  |
| Bu                  | Daniel             | Oxford & Mount Sinai; MBA/MPP Candidate & MD Candidate  | Academic institution, Hospital, service delivery, Student/learner  | daniel.dy.bu@gmail.com     | <a href="https://www.linkedin.com/in/daniel-bu/">https://www.linkedin.com/in/daniel-bu/</a>   | Pacific, South-east Asia, East Asia             | Research, Advocacy, Economics / Funding, Visiting clinical teams, International/regional governance   |
| Campos              | Kathryn            | Student researcher University of Washington Dept. of Surgery  | Student/learner  | katcamp@uw.edu             | <a href="http://katcamp@uw.edu">katcamp@uw.edu</a>  | USA   | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy  |
| Chang               | Odille             | Fiji National University; Head of School of Medical Sciences  | Academic institution   | odille.chang@fnu.ac.fj     | <a href="https://www.fnu.ac.fj">https://www.fnu.ac.fj</a>   | Pacific   | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Development of clinical standards / guidelines  |
| Chaudhary           | Muhammad Amjad     | Children's Hospital, Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences, SZAB Medical University, Islamabad, Pakistan   | Intergovernmental organisation, Academic institution, Hospital, service delivery                         | surgeonamjad@hotmail.com   | <a href="http://www.szabmu.edu.pk">www.szabmu.edu.pk</a>  | South-east Asia                                 | Research, Education / Training, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, Visiting clinical teams, International/regional governance, Technical support |
| Chun                | Jin-Kyong          | Africa Future Foundation in Zimbabwe, Medical Director  | Nongovernmental organisation   | jkchun26@gmail.com         | <a href="http://aff@africaff.org">aff@africaff.org</a>  | South Africa                                    | Education / Training, Equipment / consumables, Visiting clinical teams  |
| D/O Sethamparam     | Lakshmy Devi       | Ilkkm Sg Buloh  | Nursing Tutor  | lakshmydevi@gmail.com      | -   | South Asia                                      | -   |
| da Silva            | Sara Gomes         | Medical Student - University Hospital Lozenets  | Academic institution, Hospital, service delivery, Student/learner  | sargomes@gmail.com         | <a href="mailto:sargomes@gmail.com">sargomes@gmail.com</a>  | Pacific   | Research, Education / Training  |
| Elliott             | Brodie             | Christchurch Hospital, Neonatal ICU registrar & University of Auckland, MHS Student.  | Academic institution, Hospital, service delivery, Student/learner  | brodie.elliott@gmail.com   | <a href="http://auckland.ac.nz">auckland.ac.nz</a>  | Pacific   | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, Technical support   |
| Gelb                | Adrian W           | President World Federation of Societies of Anaesthesiologists (WFSA)  | Professional association   | adrian.gelb@ucsf.edu       | <a href="http://www.wfsahq.org">www.wfsahq.org</a>  | Pacific, South-east Asia, East Asia, South Asia | Education / Training, Advocacy, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, Visiting clinical teams, International/regional governance                    |
| Henker              | Richard            | Represent American Association of Nurse Anesthetists for G4 Alliance and I am also on the Board for Health Volunteers Overseas and faculty at the University of Pittsburgh School of Nursing. | Academic institution, Professional association, Nongovernmental organisation, Hospital, service delivery | Rhe001@pitt.edu            | <a href="http://Nursing.Pitt.edu">Nursing.Pitt.edu</a>  | South-east Asia                                 | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, Visiting clinical teams   |
| Jarrett             | Tristan            | University of Pittsburgh School of Nurse Anesthesia/ Graduate SRNA  | Academic institution, Student/learner  | tkj5@pitt.edu              | -   | South-east Asia, South Asia                     | Research, Education / Training, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, Visiting clinical teams   |



# EXTERNAL PARTNERS, NGOs, FUNDERS

Continued

| Last Name (Surname) | First Name    | Position(s) & Organisation(s)  | Organisation type(s)  | E-mail address:                                   | Website or other contact:   | Regions can contribute to:   | Areas of contribution:  |
|---------------------|---------------|--|---|---|---|--|---|
| Jiat                | Lee Choon     | University of Malaya and Medical Student   | Student/learner   | leechoonjiat@gmail.com                            | <a href="https://medicine.um.edu.my/surgery-department">https://medicine.um.edu.my/surgery-department</a> | South-east Asia  | Research, Education / Training, Development of clinical standards / guidelines  |
| Jindal              | Rahul         | Professor of surgery   | Academic institution  | Jindalr@msn.com                                   | Jindalr@msn.com   | South-east Asia  | Advocacy  |
| Jonius              | Suziana Binti | Klinik Kesihatan Menggatal, Unit Primer, Nurse   | Ministry of Health  | suzianajonius@gmail.com                           | 128331577   | South-east Asia  | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Economics / Funding, Equipment / consumables, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, Visiting clinical teams, International/regional governance, Technical support |
| Kafoa               | Berlin        | the Pacific Community (SPC)  | Nongovernmental organisation, Regional Organisation               | berlink@spc.int                                   | www.spc.int   | Pacific  | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, International/regional governance, Technical support  |
| Kazantayev          | Kymbat        | KazNMU   | Intergovernmental organisation                                    | kimbasx@mail.ru                                   | <a href="https://kaznm.kz/rus/">https://kaznm.kz/rus/</a>   | South-east Asia, South Asia  | Research, Education / Training  |
| Lee                 | Hyejin        | Student, Seoul National University Medical School  | Student/learner   | christinelee1130@gmail.com                        | <a href="https://medicine.snu.ac.kr/">https://medicine.snu.ac.kr/</a>                                     | East Asia  | Research, Education / Training, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, Visiting clinical teams, International/regional governance  |
| Li                  | Stephanie     | University of Melbourne, medical student   | Academic institution, Hospital, service delivery, Student/learner | Lis4@student.unimelb.edu.au                       | Unimelb.edu.au  | Pacific  | Research, Advocacy, Visiting clinical teams, International/regional governance  |
| Martin              | Janet         | A/Prof, Anesthesia & Periop Medicine, Western University; MEDICI Director  | Academic institution, Hospital, service delivery                  | jmarti83@uwo.ca                                   | <a href="http://www.schulich.uwo.ca/medici/">www.schulich.uwo.ca/medici/</a>                              | Pacific, South-east Asia, East Asia, South Asia, South & Central America | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, Technical support   |
| May                 | William       | Fiji National University   | Academic institution  | william.may@fnu.ac.fj                             | www.fnu.ac.fj   | Pacific  | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy  |
| McClain             | Craig         | PGSSC - Faculty  | Academic institution  | craig.mcclain@childrens.harvard.edu               | pgssc.org   | Pacific, South-east Asia, East Asia, South Asia                          | Research, Advocacy, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, International/regional governance, Technical support  |
| Namedre             | Mesulame      | World Bank Group - Health Consultant   | Multilateral Development Partner                                  | mesu.namedre@gmail.com                            | -   | Pacific  | Research, Advocacy, Economics / Funding   |
| Narube              | Litia         | Fiji National University   | Academic institution  | litia.narube@gmail.com                            | Fiji National University  | Pacific  | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Development of clinical standards / guidelines  |
| Nataraja            | Ram           | Monash Children's Hospital (Paediatric Surgeon), Monash Children's Simulation (Director of Surgical Simulation), Monash University (Associate Professor) | Nongovernmental organisation, Hospital, service delivery          | ram.nataraja@monash.edu                           | <a href="https://monashchildrenshospital.org/mchsim/">https://monashchildrenshospital.org/mchsim/</a>     | Pacific, South-east Asia, East Asia, South Asia                          | Research, Education / Training, Visiting clinical teams, Simulation-based Education and Educational reform  |
| Nazir               | Anisa         | Graduate Student - University of Toronto   | Student/learner   | anisa.nazir@mail.utoronto.ca                      | -   | South Asia   | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy  |
| Ng                  | Yuki Julius   | InciSiOn, Research International Team  | Nongovernmental organisation, Hospital, service delivery          | yukijulius@gmail.com, incision.malaysia@gmail.com | -   | South-east Asia  | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Technical support   |



# EXTERNAL PARTNERS, NGOs, FUNDERS

Continued

| Last Name (Surname) | First Name | Position(s) & Organisation(s)   | Organisation type(s)   | E-mail address:         | Website or other contact:  | Regions can contribute to:                      | Areas of contribution:   |
|---------------------|------------|---|--|-------------------------|--|---|--|
| Odayan              | Michelle   | 3M Scientific Affairs   | Nongovernmental organisation   | mrodayan@mmm.com        | +61429040124   | Pacific   | Education / Training, Development of clinical standards / guidelines   |
| Park                | Saemna     | Graduate School of Public Health, Yonsei University                     | Student/learner  | Saemna753@gmail.com     | <a href="https://gsph.yonsei.ac.kr/">https://gsph.yonsei.ac.kr/</a>                    | Pacific, South-east Asia, East Asia, South Asia | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Economics / Funding, Equipment / consumables, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, Visiting clinical teams, International/regional governance |
| Price               | Raymond    | University of Utah, Vice chair Global Health, Center for Global Surgery | Academic institution, Nongovernmental organisation                         | Rayprice@comcast.net    | <a href="http://medicine.utah.edu/GlobalSurgery/">medicine.utah.edu/GlobalSurgery/</a> | East Asia                                       | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Development of clinical standards / guidelines   |
| Thwe                | May Zin    | SML   | Nongovernmental organisation   | meritmarainas@gmail.com | sml.lab.ho@gmail.com   | South-east Asia                                 | Research   |
| Tolentino           | Angelo     | JBLMGH - Chairman, Dept of OBGYN  | Academic institution, Professional association, Hospital, service delivery | ghelmt@yahoo.com        | +639175111930  | South-east Asia                                 | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Development of clinical standards / guidelines   |
| Watters             | David      | Deakin University, Barwon Health and RACS - Professor of Surgery        | Academic institution, Professional association, Hospital, service delivery | watters.david@gmail.com | surgeons.org   | Pacific   | Research, Education / Training, Advocacy, Development of clinical standards / guidelines, International/regional governance  |



# INITIATING/ADVOCATING ORGANISATIONS & INDIVIDUALS

All contacts have agreed to have their information shared with participants

| Last Name (Surname) | First Name          | Country          | Position(s) & Organisation(s)  | Organisation type(s)  | E-mail address:                 | Website or other contact:   | Organizations at meetings that could assist with surgical planning: |
|---------------------|---------------------|------------------|--|---|---------------------------------|---|---|
| A/P Rajentiran      | Thivya              | Malaysia         | Mahsa University and medical students  | Student/learner   | bms20106343@mahsastudent.edu.my | -   | Government  |
| Abdelwahid Suleman  | Nahla               | Sudan            | President of Critical Care Nurses Association  | Ministry of Health, Intergovernmental organisation, Academic institution, Professional association, Nongovernmental organisation, Hospital, service delivery, Student/learner | nonasuleman19@gmail.com         | Sudan Covid-19 IPC tot for HCW & case management, IPC for critical care areas, expert in establishing COVID-19 isolation and treatment center. Hospital system accreditation. | Harvard, UNITAR/GSF   |
| Abdullahi           | Sagir               | Nigeria          | Dental surgeon   | Hospital, service delivery  | sagirdankumbo@gmail.com         | sagirdankumbo@gmail.com   | -   |
| Ali                 | Abdijalil Abdullahi | Somalia          | Cardiovascular Surgery Resident Doctor   | Student/learner   | Drabdijalil@gmail.com           | somalitürkishhospital.gov.tr  | Somali incision   |
| Antora              | Rifath Jahan        | China            | Masters student of Shandong University, China, Qilu hospital   | Student/learner   | Dr.rifathjahan060@gmail.com     | -   | -   |
| Asa                 | Henao               | Papua New Guinea | Port Moresby General Hospital - Surgeon  | Hospital, service delivery  | asa.henao@yahoo.com             | www.pomgen.org.pg   | -   |
| bin Abdul Wahab     | Mohamed Yusof       | Malaysia         | MOH Malaysia   | Ministry of Health  | yusof.sofia@yahoo.com           | www.moh.gov.my  | -   |
| Chandrasagran       | Raymen Arviin       | Malaysia         | Medical Student, University of Malaya.   | Student/learner   | raymenarviin@gmail.com          | -   | -   |
| Chaudhary           | Muhammad Amjad      | Pakistan         | Children's Hospital, Pakistan Institute of Medical Sciences  | Academic institution, Hospital, service delivery  | surgeonamjad@hotmail.com        | www.pims.gov.pk   | -   |
| Congdon             | Christina           | USA              | Albany Medical Center; Certified Registered Nurse Anesthesiologist   | Academic institution  | congdonchristina@gmail.com      | -   | -   |
| Dada                | Olaoluwa Ezekiel    | Nigeria          | Association of Future African Neurosurgeons  | Nongovernmental organisation, Student/learner   | olazekiel1968@gmail.com         | -   | HPGCCS  |
| Danac               | Alfonso C.          | Philippines      | Jose B. Lingad Memorial General Hospital - Chief of Medical and Professional Staff                             | Hospital, service delivery  | comps@jblmgh.com.ph             | jblmgh.doh.gov.ph   | surgical and anesthesia specialty societies                         |
| Daoud               | Hassan Ali          | Somalia          | Incision Somaliland - NSOAP Advocate   | Ministry of Health, Professional association, Hospital, service delivery, Student/learner   | talktohassanali@gmail.com       | Incisionsomaliland@gmail.com  | Harvard PGSSC WHO and Unitar  |
| Daud                | Rokini Binti        | Malaysia         | Malaysia ministry of health  | Ministry of Health  | rokini.kskb@gmail.com           | 192191947   | -   |
| Daudu               | Davina              | Australia        | Australasian Students' Surgical Association - President  | Student/learner   | president@anzsurgsocs.org       | www.anzsurgsocs.org   | RACS  |
| Dorfls              | Darlin Louis        | Haiti            | Grace for Haiti organization ( Executive Director)   | Non-profit organization   | dorfls333@gmail.com             | dorfls333@gmail.com   | -   |
| Dutta               | Rohini              | India            | Global Surgery Fellow, WHO Collaborating Centre for Research in Surgical Care Delivery in LMICs, Mumbai, India | Student/learner   | rohdudda08@gmail.com            | nobsroy@gmail.com   | -   |
| Eniat               | Synthia             | Malaysia         | Hospital Tawau/ Registered nurse; Kementerian Kesihatan Malaysia/ Registered Nurse                             | Ministry of Health  | synthiaeniat@gmail.com          | -   | -   |



# INITIATING/ADVOCATING ORGANISATIONS & INDIVIDUALS

Continued

| Last Name (Surname) | First Name | Country          | Position(s) & Organisation(s)  | Organisation type(s)  | E-mail address:                              | Website or other contact:         | Organizations at meetings that could assist with surgical planning:                                       |
|---------------------|------------|------------------|--|---|--|-----------------------------------|---|
| Espiritu            | Neresito   | Philippines      | JBLMGH, Chairman, Department of Surgery  | Hospital, service delivery  | espiritu_md@yahoo.com                        | Jblmrhsurgerydepartment@gmail.com | -   |
| Farik               | Shebani    | New Zealand      | Auckland City Hospital/Auckland District Health Board & Australasian Global Surgery Network (ATLAS). House Surgeon | Professional association, Hospital, service delivery  | shebanifarik@gmail.com ; SFarik@adhb.govt.nz | -                                 | All parties involved have the potential to contribute to various stages in the surgical planning process. |
| Flores              | Hugo       | Mexico, USA      | University of Notre Dame, graduate student / Partners In Health  | Academic institution, Nongovernmental organisation, Student/learner   | hflores@pih.org                              | www.pih.org                       | WHO/PAHO, PGSSC,  |
| Florial             | Edisond    | Haiti            | InCisoN-HAITI  | Student/learner   | florialedisond15@hotmail.com                 | All incision Haiti contact        | PGSSC, Unitar   |
| Gentil              | Stéphane   | France           | ADAMA/MSF  | Nongovernmental organisation  | Dr.sgentil@dr.com                            | Www.adama.fr                      | GSF/UNITAR  |
| Halili              | Shkelqesa  |                  | I am a student   | Student/learner   | shkelqesa.halili@gmail.com                   | -                                 | -   |
| Hansell             | Lamour     | Samoa            | Consultant Anaesthetist  | Ministry of Health, Hospital, service delivery  | Lamourhansell18@gmail.com                    | Lamourhansell18@gmail.com         | Technical Assistance - SPC, RACS/PIP, WHO,  |
| Haque               | Md Ariful  | China            | Kunming medical university/ Orthopedic Surgeon   | Ministry of Health, Academic institution, Professional association, Hospital, service delivery                  | Arifulhaque58@gmail.com                      | www.kmmc.cn                       | -   |
| Hassan              | Mohamed    | Somalia          | Insicoin Somaliland/Chairman   | Professional association  | talktodrmokharash@gmail.com                  | -                                 | The Global Surgery foundation   |
| Holian              | Annette    | Australia        | RACS and AOA   | Professional association  | anneteholian@me.com                          | surgeons.org                      | -   |
| Hui                 | Koa Jia    | Malaysia         | Mahsa University, Year 1 Student   | Student/learner   | jiahuiyuki@gmail.com                         | -                                 | -   |
| Ibe                 | Chidiebere | Nigeria          | Association of Future African Neurosurgeons - Creative Director  | Nongovernmental organisation  | chidiebereibe24@gmail.com                    | https://t.co/TgE0CbHBv9?amp=1     | The Global Surgery Foundation   |
| Ismagilova          | Snezhana   | Russia           | surgeon  | Hospital, service delivery  | kvista_izabela@mail.ru                       | Bakolev center                    | -   |
| Jagilly             | Rooney     | Solomon Islands  | National Referral Hospital   | Ministry of Health  | rjagilly@nrh.gov.sb                          | https://solomons.gov.sb/          | RACS Global Health Team   |
| Javed               | Saad       | Pakistan         | Rawalpindi Medical University  | Academic institution, Hospital, service delivery, Student/learner   | saad.javed@rmur.edu.pk                       | https://rmur.edu.pk/              | G4 Alliance   |
| Kazantayev          | Kymbat     | Russia           | National scientific center of surgery named after a.n syzganov   | Ministry of Health Academic institution   | Kimbasx@mail.ru                              | Kaznmu.kz ; Nabiev.e@kaznmu.kz    | Harvard   |
| Kulau               | Richard    | Papua New Guinea | Association of surgeons of Papua New Guinea  | Ministry of Health, Academic institution, Professional association, Hospital, service delivery, Student/learner | rkulau@hotmail.com                           | rkulau@hotmail.com                | RACS  |
| Kumar               | Ronal      | Fiji             | Ministry of health & Medical services, Fiji  | Ministry of Health  | k.ronal@icloud.com                           | -                                 | RACS  |
| McLeod              | Liz        | Australia        | RACS   | UN/WHO body, Professional association   | Emcleod@fastmail.fm                          | -                                 | ASA, RANZCOG, PISA, PRM   |
| Millan              | Ako        | Kiribati         | General Surgeon - Ministry of Health, Kiribati   | Ministry of Health  | akomillan@yahoo.com.au                       | -                                 | RACS, WHO   |



# INITIATING/ADVOCATING ORGANISATIONS & INDIVIDUALS

Continued

| Last Name (Surname) | First Name            | Country     | Position(s) & Organisation(s)  | Organisation type(s)   | E-mail address:                               | Website or other contact:  | Organizations at meetings that could assist with surgical planning:  |
|---------------------|-----------------------|-------------|--|--|---|--|--|
| Mitul               | Ashrarur Rahman       | Bangladesh  | Professor of Pediatric Surgery at Dhaka Shishu (Children) Hospital & Bangladesh Institute of Child Health                                  | Academic institution   | ashrarur@gmail.com                            | http://dhakashishuho -<br>spital.org.bd/   | -  |
| Musonda Chelu       | Wisdom                | Zambia      | Ministry of Health, Am Chief Anaesthetic Officer   | Ministry of Health   | Wisdom.Chelu@moh.gov.zm                       | Ministry of Health,<br>Ndeke House, Haille<br>Selassie Avenue,<br>P.O Box 30205,<br>Lusaka | -  |
| Myshku              | Julia                 | Albania     | Doctor, UMT, University of Tirana/student  | Academic institution   | myshkujulia@gmail.com                         | myshkujulia@gmail.c<br>om  | -  |
| Nava Morales        | Luis Fernando Murillo | Argentina   | Sacper   | Academic institution,<br>Professional<br>association,<br>Hospital, service<br>delivery   | luisfernando.mnm@gmail.com                    | -  | Sacper   |
| Noovao Hill         | Amanda                | Fiji        | Fiji National University, Head of Department-Surgery, Anaesthesia, Obstetrics & Gynaecology, & Ophthalmology.                              | Academic institution   | amanda.hill@fnu.ac.fj, hod-<br>sawh@fnu.ac.fj | www.fnu.ac.fj  | All!! I need to work smarter with RACS and RANZCOG and grateful for this platform that further strengthens these networks and opportunities, thank you!                                |
| Nyalundja           | Arsene Daniel         | Somalia     | National Chair of InciSioN DRG   | Nongovernmental organisation   | nyalu_arse.adn@outlook.com                    | -  | Unitar, Harvard Medical School (Center for Global Health Delivery and Program in Social Change and Global Surgery ), The Global Surgery Foundation and Partners in Health (PIH), USAID |
| Orgoi               | Sergelen              | Mongolia    | Mongolian National University of Medical Sciences. Consultant  | Academic institution,<br>Hospital, service<br>delivery                                   | sergelen1958@yahoo.com                        | mnums.edu.mn   | -  |
| Pathak              | Mandeep               | Nepal       | Bayalpata Hospital /Nyaya Health Nepal /Possible Medical And Surgical Director   | Ministry of Health,<br>Nongovernmental<br>organisation,<br>Hospital, service<br>delivery | Ridikot 7, Sanfebagar,<br>Achham, Nepal       | www.nyayahealthne<br>pal.org   | Unitar<br>Global surgical initiatives<br>KOIKA<br>JICA<br>INTERPLAST<br>Nick Simmons Institute (NSI)   |
| Peregrino           | Rosalyn G.            | Philippines | Jose B Lingad Memorial Regional Hospital - Medical Officer III   | Hospital, service<br>delivery  | lyngaviola@yahoo.com                          | 6.39229E+11  | -  |
| Pifeleti            | Sione                 | Samoa       | Surgical Department, ENT Department. TTM Hospital, Senior Surgeon, Acting Head of Department   | Ministry of Health,<br>Academic institution,<br>Hospital, service<br>delivery            | Sionep@health.gov.ws                          | Surgical Department,<br>TTM Hospital, Apia<br>www.health.gov.ws                            | -  |
| Piscioneri          | Frank                 | Australia   | The Canberra Hospital, Clinical Director of Surgery, Australian National University Medical School, Royal Australasian College of Surgeons | Academic institution,<br>Professional<br>association,<br>Hospital, service<br>delivery   | frank.piscioneri@act.gov.au                   | www.health.act.gov.a<br>u  | -  |
| Prasetyo            | Eko                   | Indonesia   | Head of Dept of Neurosurgery, School of Medicine, Univ of Sanratulangi, Manado, INDONESIA  | Academic institution   | fkunsrat@unsrat.ac.id                         | fkunsrat.unsrat.ac.id  | -  |
| Pusung              | Andrew Jay G.         | Philippines | Jose B Lingad Memorial General Hospital Medical Specialist   | Hospital, service<br>delivery  | drjpusung@gmail.com                           | jblmgh.org.ph  | Do not know yet  |
| Ramalingam          | Thines                | Malaysia    | Ppukm, doctor  | Ministry of Health   | thinesram@gmail.com                           | Ukm  | -  |
| Ravichandran        | J                     | Malaysia    | National Head of Obstetrics & Gynaecology services, Ministry of Health, Malaysia   | Ministry of Health   | drjravi@gmail.com                             | www.moh.gov.my   | -  |
| Riera               | Douglas Narvaez       | Venezuela   | Sociedad Venezolana de Cirugia Plastica  | Professional<br>association  | danari70@gmail.com                            | @svcprem   | ISAPS  |





# INITIATING/ADVOCATING ORGANISATIONS & INDIVIDUALS

Continued

| Last Name (Surname) | First Name        | Country     | Position(s) & Organisation(s)  | Organisation type(s)  | E-mail address:                  | Website or other contact:                                 | Organizations at meetings that could assist with surgical planning: |
|---------------------|-------------------|-------------|--|---|----------------------------------|---|---|
| Roselan             | Nor Amanina Binti | Malaysia    | 805 RSAT   | Ministry of Defence   | Ninaroselan@gmail.com            | 805 RSAT TAIPING  | -   |
| Samad               | Lubna             | Pakistan    | Indus Health Network   | Hospital, service delivery  | lubna.samad@tih.org.pk           | indushospital.org.pk                                      | -   |
| Shomurodov          | Kakhramon         | Uzbekistan  | Children's Multidisciplinary Medical Center  | Hospital, service delivery  | kakhramon_sh@mail.ru             | sammi@sammi.uz  | Smile Train   |
| Shrestha            | Anil              | Nepal       | Nick Simons Institute, Executive Director  | Nongovernmental organisation                                      | anilsh@nsi.edu.np                | www.nsi.edu.np  | UNITAR, PGSSC   |
| Shukla              | Vedant            | India       | GGMC and Sir JJ Group of Hospitals, Mumbai   | Hospital, service delivery, Student/learner                       | vedantshukla@hotmail.com         | -   | UNITAR, PGSSC   |
| Singal              | Sunita            | India       | EngenderHealth, Technical Director and DCR   | Nongovernmental organisation                                      | sunitasingal@engenderhealth.org  | www.engenderhealth.org                                    | -   |
| Sivagnanaselvam     | Anojan            | Sri Lanka   | Kdu  | Ministry of Health, Hospital, service delivery                    | fom@cmb.ac.lk; sivanoj@gmail.com | Kdu.ac.lk   | Royal college Of surgeons   |
| Tanaka              | Go                | Japan       | JICA   | Intergovernmental organisation                                    | Tanaka.Go@jica.gp.jp             | https://www.jica.go.jp/english/index.html                 | JICA  |
| Tudravu             | Jemesa            | Fiji        | Ministry of Health   | Ministry of Health  | jemesa.tudravu@health.gov.fj     | www.health.gov.fj   | WHO, RACS, SPC, PGSSC   |
| Wagemaker Viana     | Sofia             | Brazil      | Kursk State Medical University - student; InciSiON Brazil - Advocacy Director  | Academic institution  | sofiawagemakerviana@gmail.com    | https://kurskmed.com/                                     | -   |
| Wong                | Geoffrey Yuet Mun | Australia   | Individual, Upper Gastrointestinal Surgical Research Fellow - Kolling Institute of Medical Research and Royal North Shore Hospital | Academic institution, Hospital, service delivery, Student/learner | geoffwong05@gmail.com            | -   | RACS  |
| Yeung               | Alexis Nok Ming   | Hong Kong   | LKS Faculty of Medicine, The University of Hong Kong medical student   | Academic institution, Student/learner                             | mbbs@hku.hk                      | alxyeung@hku.hk   | -   |
| Yusof               | Muhammad Yusof    | Malaysia    | Hospital Pakar Sulatanah Fatimah Muar Malaysia ; Hospital Director   | Ministry of Health  | raoulsibert@gmail.com            | -6096889  | -   |
| Zhou                | Caroline          | New Zealand | Bay of Plenty District Health Board, New Zealand (anaesthesiologist) Global Health Committee, NZSA (representative)                | Professional association, Hospital, service delivery              | czgasdoc@gmail.com               | https://anaesthesia.nz/community/global-health-committee/ | -   |

